



15 August 2024
NPC File No. 150499

Cassel Kapolak

Manager, Public Registry
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
Cambridge Bay, NU
By email: ckapolak@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca;
kmorrison@nirb.ca

Richard Dwyer

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
Gjoa Haven, NU
By email: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca;
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Jared Ottenhof

Director, Qikiqtani Nunalirijikkut
Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA)
Iqaluit, NU
By email: jottenhof@qia.ca; jfortier@qia.ca;
jismic@qia.ca

Carson Gillis

Director, Lands and Resources
Nunavut Tunngavik Inc. (NTI)
Cambridge Bay, NU
By email: cgillis@tunngavik.com

William Patch

Director, Planning & Lands
Department of Community and Government
Services (GN-CGS)
Kugluktuk, NU
By email: wpatch@gov.nu.ca;
kwasylyshen11@gov.nu.ca;
communitysupportdivision@gov.nu.ca

Dear Cassel Kapolak, Richard Dwyer, Jared Ottenhof, Carson Gillis, and William Patch:

RE: NPC File No. 150499 [Renewal and Amendment of the Municipality of Resolute Bay Solid Waste Facility, Water License # 3BM-RES 2025]

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. Amendment of existing Type B water license for the Municipality of Resolute Bay.
2. Summary of modifications:
 - a. Construction of a new combined solid waste facility at a new location.
3. Associated NPC File No.: 148206 and 149221; Associated NWB File No.: 3BM-RES 2025
4. Location: Qikiqtani Region; [Resolute Bay]

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) can be accessed online using the link below.

The NPC has completed its review of the above-noted project proposal. The activities associated with this proposal were previously reviewed by NPC, including operation of solid waste facilities, and a conformity determination was issued on 8 November 2019 which still applies.

400-607 Queen Elizabeth Way
Iqaluit, NU X0A 3H0
☎ 867-979-3444
📠 867-983-3443

The NPC has determined that the above-noted project proposal is a significant modification to the project because of the construction of a solid waste disposal facility at a new location. The project proposal conforms to the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan (NBRLUP) and the Proponent has undertaken to comply with the applicable conformity requirements of Appendix C, H, and I of the NBRLUP. The proposal is exempt from the *Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act* (NuPPAA) under section 235 of that Act.

The above-noted project proposal requires screening by the NIRB under section 12.4.3 of the *Nunavut Agreement* as amended because it is for a component or activity that was not part of the previously amended proposal, and its inclusion is a significant modification of the project.

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with this determination to the NIRB for screening. Project materials, including the applicable conformity requirements, are available at the following address: <https://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/registry/registry.aspx?appid=150499>.

This conformity determination applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. The regulatory authorities to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the *Nunavut Agreement* to implement any of the applicable conformity requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

My office would be pleased to discuss how best to implement the applicable requirements and to review any draft authorizations that regulatory authorities wish to provide for that purpose. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 447-4563.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'SA' with a stylized flourish.

Solomon Amuno, PhD
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission